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Kim Rose

From: Jason Trottier
Sent: October 20, 2025 4:02 PM
To: Kim Rose
Subject: FW: Request your Delegation Meetings for ROMA 2026 Conference!

 
 
Jason Trottier, HBBA, MPA, CPA, CMA 
Chief Administrative Officer/Treasurer 

 
25 Taillefer Road, Corbeil, ON  P0H 1K0 
T: 705-752-2740 ext. 226 | F: 705-752-2452 | W: eastferris.ca 
 
 
Please note: My working hours may not reflect yours.  Please do not feel obligated to answer outside your 
normal work hours. 
 
Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege.  Any 
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
unauthorized.  If you received this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and 
delete the e-mail and attachments from any computer. 
 

From: ROMA Events <events@roma.on.ca>  
Sent: October 20, 2025 4:01 PM 
To: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca> 
Subject: Request your Delegation Meetings for ROMA 2026 Conference! 
 

 

 

  

 

 

ROMA 2026 Conference 

Ontario’s Rural Leaders Conference 

Request Your Delegations Today 
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ROMA is pleased to share that the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MMAH) 
has launched its delegation request process for the 2026 ROMA Annual Conference. 

Take advantage of this opportunity for your council to engage with Ministers, 
Parliamentary Assistants, and senior Ontario Government officials on local matters that 
impact your municipality. 

Only registered ROMA Conference delegates are eligible to participate in delegation 
meetings with the provincial government.  

Submit delegation meeting requests here. 

The deadline to submit your delegation request is Tuesday, November 18, at 5:00pm 
EST. 

A reminder that delegation meetings are offered through MMAH and they are your point 
of contact on all aspects of delegation meetings. Questions can be directed to: 
delegations@ontario.ca  

 
   

Do You Know How to Best Prepare for Your Delegation Meetings? 

AMO has developed a guide to help municipal staff and councils plan and participate in 
delegation meetings. Delegation meetings are only 15 minutes - AMO’s guide helps 
you make the most of your time. 

The AMO Guide to Delegation Meetings provides information for you to consider what 
issues to focus on for your delegation meetings, what information you need to provide 
in your delegation forms and how to prepare for your delegation meetings. 

 
   

Register and Book Your Accommodations 

The 2026 ROMA Conference will take place from Sunday, January 18 to Tuesday, 
January 20, 2026, at the Sheraton Centre Toronto Hotel. 

Registration Information is here. Accommodation information is here. 

For more information reach out to events@roma.on.ca. 
 

 

 

Keep up to date with the rural municipal voice 

of the province, on social media. 
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Wish to Opt Out of ROMA Communications  | Opt Out 

155 University Ave Suite 800 | Toronto, ON M5H 3B7 CA 
 

 

 

This email was sent to jason.trottier@eastferris.ca. 
To continue receiving our emails, add us to your address book. 
   

 


